Maues, Xeucro b.

or: CumeoHos, Mupocnae C.

WM3npareHo: 29 aeryct 2023 r. 13:40

Ao: Maves, Xpucro b.

OTHOCHO: RE: nokaHa 3a obopygagaHe Ingersoll Rand

CepuiiHuTe HoMepa Ha komnpecopuTe INGERSOLL RAND ca:
- Mogen SIERA SM150 — CepueH Homep 2680099
- Mogpen SIERA SM150 — CepueH Homep 2680100

Mupocnas CumMeoHOoB

(MexaHuk A3oTHa cTaHuMa u KomnpecopHa
CTaHUuuA)

Ten.: (0973)732 41

E: MSSimeonov@no-mail.kz

+AELl Koznoayid” EAL, 3321
Evnrapus, obnact Bpaug, rp. Koanoay#

@) LAELL KO3AOAYI” EAA

KOZLODUY NPP EAD  EHepazus 3a Yu¢manpupoga

From: Nayes, Xpucro b. <HPatchev@npp.bg>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 1:18 PM

To: MeTtkos, Meopru M. <GPetkov@npp.bg>; CumeoHos, Mupocnas C. <MSSimeonov@no-mail.kz>
Cc: Tepues, Kupun L. <KCTerchev@npp.bg>

Subject: FW: nokaHa 3a obopyasane Ingersoll Rand

Mons 3a otrosop !

Xpucro MNaves
[A. eKCNepT MapKeTUHr
Ten.: (0973} 761 40

E: HPatchev@npp.bg

+AEL Kosnoayit” EAJ], 3321
Bwnrapus, obnact Bpaua, rp. Koanogyi

@J _AELL KO3AOAYI" EAA

KOZLODUY NPP EAD Exepaus 3a uucma npupoga

T34 UMERAN 8 HOHPHUAEHUWINEH W NPEHIIHAYEH CIMO 33 3ADECaTa, NotoYeH no-rope, CTporo 3afioaseHo & fa C8 HONMPA ¥ PAINPOCTPAHARE MHHOPMALMA OT HEro 40 TpeTA nuua Ges
WIPHUHOTO MHCMEHD CHINECHE Ha NOAATENR. AXD CTE NONYYWIW ToB3 C‘;’D&ﬂi&‘ﬂ'e No rpewika, MoAa oTroscpeTe Dﬁpawo Ha Nogatens, 33 4a e NPeAOTBDaTAT r!O,QCGH'vC fpewsr 8
Gugewe

From: Nazapoea, MuneHa T. <MTMarinova@npp.bg>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 8:31 AM

To: Maues, Xpucto b. <HPatchev@npp.bg>

Cc: AnekcaHapos, MnameH I. <PGAleksandrov@npp.bg>; Boroesa, HOnua K. <YKBogoeva@npp.bg>
Subject: FW: nokaHa 3a obopygasaHe Ingersoll Rand




BX-E-5243/29.08.2023

From: MNaves, Xpucto b. <HPatchev@npp.bg>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 8:00 AM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>

Subject: FW: nokaHa 3a obopyasaHe Ingersoll Rand

Xpucro Maves
[A. eHcnepr MapreTuHr
Ten.: (0973) 76140

E: HPatchev@npp.bg

LAEL Koanoayn” EAL, 3321
Bunrapus, obnacr Bpaua, rp. Koanogyi

@) _AELL KO3AOAYIT” EAA

KOZLODUY NPPEAD  Enepzun 3a uUcmanpupoga

Toau MMEAN & KOHPUASHUMANEH W NPEAHAIHAYEH CIMC 33 3apecaTa, NocoMes no-rope. Crporo 3a6paneHo e A3 €8 HOMMPa W PAINPOCTRAHABE MHPOPMALMR OT HETT 00 TPeTH nkua Be3
W3PHYHOTO NACMEHD CHINACHE HA NOZATENA. AKD CTe MOAYWMAW Teea cwobienve no rpewka, mons orrgeopete obpaTHo Ha NO4aTena, 33 03 Ce NPeJcTapaTAT NOAD0HH rpewWkA B
Begewe.

From: llia Gugutkov <i.gugutkov@sinerga.bg>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 4:28 PM

To: Nayes, Xpucro b. <HPatchev@npp.bg>
Subject: nokaHa 3a obopyasaHe Ingersoll Rand

3ppaseiTe r-H Maves,
BbB Bpb3Ka ¢ 06ABNEeHUETO 33 NasapHa KoHCyNTauma c Homep 52138 Bu yBegomasam, ye HUe cme opuumManHu
OTOPO3MpPaHKU NpeacTaBUTENU HA TepUTOpuUATa Ha bbarapua 3a suHTOBM Komnpecopwu Ingersoll Rand. 3a ga moxkem

Aa Bu npegoctaBum opepTta HU € HeobX0AMM CEPUITHUAT HOMep Ha BawuaTt Komnpecop.

KaTto npukayeH ¢aitn npunaram oTopusauMoHHOTO nucmo ot Ingersoll Rand.

Mo3apasu

Ilia Gugutkov

tel: +359 2 483 7696
GSM: +359 887 70 23 25

Sinerga LTD

L.qugutkov@sinerga.bg
http://www.sinerga.bg



Ingersoli-Rand International Limited
1707175 Lakeview Drive

Arside Business Park

Swords, Co. Dubkin, ireland

K87 EWSE

gB) Te! +353 1870 7000
( ' B Iﬂgﬁﬁ@” Rand Fax +353 1 670 7001

30" April 2022

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Ref: Sinerga Ltd.

|, Christopher Donohoe, Director of Ingersoll-Rand International Limited am duly
authorised to certify the following:

That the company Sinerga Ltd, district Republika, Bansko shose 13, Sofia 1301,
Bulgaria is an authorised non-exclusive distributor in the designated Territory of
Bulgaria for Ingersoll-Rand Compressed Air products.

Sinerga Ltd are fully authorized to stock, sell, promote and provide after-market
service for our products, accessories and packages within this territory.

This letter is valid until 30" April 2023.

Yours sincerely,

3anmnueHo Ha ocHoBanue 33J1]]

Cnrisopner Uononoe
Director
Ingersoli-Rand International Limited

@ Ingersoll Rand

ingersoli-Rand Intermnational Limited
170/176 Laksview Drive

Almnside Business Park

Swords, Co, Dublin

treland

Pheone® +353 1 870 7000
Fax' +353 1 870 7001

VAT No IE 6369511N




